
           
 

AGENDA
ESCAMBIA COUNTY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

November 15, 2017–8:30 a.m.
Escambia County Central Office Complex

3363 West Park Place, Room 104
             
1. Call to Order.  
 

2. Swearing in of Staff and acceptance of staff as expert witness  
 

3. Acceptance of the BOA Meeting Package with the Development Services
Staff Findings-of-Fact, into evidence.

 

 

4. Proof of Publication and waive the reading of the legal advertisement.  
 

5. Approval of Resume Minutes.  
 

A.   Approval of October 18, 2017, Board of Adjustment Meeting Minutes.
 

6. Consideration of the following cases:  
 

A.   Case No.: V-2017-08 
Address: 1333 La Paz Street
Request: Variance to reduce the side yard setback for a dock from 10'

to 5'
Requested
by:

O. David Chunn, Jr. and Lori Chunn, Owners

 

B.   Case No.: CU-2017-11 
Address: 2700 Block Century Boulevard
Request: Conditional Use to construct a 350 foot telecommunications

tower in Rural Residential (RR) zoning district
Requested
by:

Mary Palmer, Agent for Daniel and Deborah Carpenter, Owner

 

C.   Case No.: CU-2017-12 
Address: 6919 Pensacola Boulevard



Request: Conditional Use to allow the sale of alcohol within 1000' of a
place of worship

Requested
by:

Jay Patel, Owner of Pavarti Lodging LLC

 

7. Discussion Items.  
 

8. Old/New Business.  
 

9. Announcement.

The next Board of Adjustment Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday,
December 20, 2017, at 8:30 a.m., at the Escambia County Central Office
Complex, Room 104, 3363 West Park Place.

 

 

10. Adjournment.  
 



   
Board of Adjustment   5. A.           
Meeting Date: 11/15/2017  

Attachments
Draft October 18, 2017 Board of Adjustment Resume Meeting Minutes



D R A F T
RESUMÉ OF THE MEETING OF THE BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

HELD October 18, 2017

CENTRAL OFFICE COMPLEX
3363 WEST PARK PLACE, BOARD CHAMBERS

PENSACOLA, FLORIDA
(8:30 A.M. – 10:43 A.M.)
(10:51 A.M. - 12:33 P.M.)

Present: Auby Smith   
  Bill Stromquist   
  Walker Wilson   
  Judy Gund   
  Michael Godwin   

Absent: Frederick J. Gant
  Jennifer Rigby

Staff Present: Kristin Hual, Assistant County Attorney
Horace Jones, Director, Development Services
Andrew Holmer, Division Manager, Planning & Zoning
Juan Lemos, Senior Planner, Planning & Zoning
John Fisher, Senior Urban Planner, Planning & Zoning
Allyson Cain, Urban Planner, Planning & Zoning
Denise Halstead, Administrative Supervisor
Kayla Meador, Sr Office Assistant

 

REGULAR BOA AGENDA
 

               

1.  Call to Order.
 

2.  Swearing in of Staff and acceptance of staff as expert witness
 

3.  Acceptance of the BOA Meeting Package with the Development Services Staff Findings-of-Fact, into evidence.
 

  Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by Board Member Michael Godwin 

Motion was made to accept the October 18, 2017, BOA Meeting Packet. 
  Vote: 5 - 0 Approved
 

4.  Proof of Publication and waive the reading of the legal advertisement.
 

  Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by Board Member Judy Gund 

The Clerk provided proof of publication and motion was made to accept. 
  Vote: 5 - 0 Approved
 

5.  Approval of Resume Minutes.
 

A.     Approval of August 16, 2017 Board of Adjustment Meeting Minutes.   

 

  Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by Board Member Judy Gund 

Motion was made to approve the August 16, 2017, Resume Minutes. 
  Vote: 5 - 0 Approved
 

6.  Consideration of the following cases:
 

A.     Case No.: CU- 2017-10 
Address: 2410 Langley Avenue
Request: to allow kennels or animal shelters not interior to veterinary clinics in HC/LI-NA zoning.

  



Requested by: For Dogs of NW FLA, Inc. / Micheal W. Milner, Owner

No BOA member acknowledged any ex parte communication regarding this item. 

No BOA member acknowledged visiting the site. 

No BOA member refrained from voting on this matter due to any conflict of interest.
 

  Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by Board Member Judy Gund 

Motion was made to agree with Staff Findings and approve the Conditional Use with the understanding that they must comply
with the Site Plan Review process. 

  Vote: 5 - 0 Approved
 

B.     Case No.: V-2017-07 
Address: 1929 Winners Circle
Request: variance of 42 inches, (3.5 feet), to the accessory structure setback minimum 5 feet requirement in the
Land Development Code.
Requested by: Austin S. Horst, Owner

No BOA member acknowledged any ex parte communication regarding this item. 

No BOA member acknowledged visiting the site. 

No BOA member refrained from voting on this matter due to any conflict of interest.

  

 

  Motion by Board Member Judy Gund, Seconded by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist 

Motion was made to accept Staffs Findings and approve the Variance. 
  Vote: 5 - 0 Approved
 

C.     CASE NO.:AP-2017-02 
ADDRESS:11400 Blk. Gulf Beach Hwy.
REQUESTED APPEAL: An appeal of a compatibilty decision by the Planning Official
REQUESTED BY: David Theriaque, Agent for Teramore Development, LLC and Shu Shurett and Leo Huang, Owners

Judy Gund, Walker Wilson, Michel Godwin, and Bill Stromquist acknowledged any ex parte communication regarding this item. 

No BOA member acknowledged visiting the site. 

No BOA member refrained from voting on this matter due to any conflict of interest.

  

 

  Motion by Board Member Judy Gund, Seconded by Board Member Michael Godwin 

Motion was made to accept binder prepared by applicant into evidence. 
  Vote: 5 - 0 Approved
 

  Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by Board Member Judy Gund 

Motion was made to accept Allara Gutcher as expert witness. 
  Vote: 5 - 0 Approved
 

  Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by Board Member Judy Gund 

Motion was made to deny the appeal of the Planning Official's Determination based on competent and substantial evidence
presented by the expert witnesses. 

  Vote: 5 - 0 Approved
 

7.  Discussion Items.
 

8.  Old/New Business.
 

9.  Announcement.

The next Board of Adjustment Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, November 15,2017 at 8:30 a.m., at the Escambia County
Central Office Complex, Room 104, 3363 West Park Place.

 

10.  Adjournment.
 



   
Board of Adjustment   6. A.           
Meeting Date: 11/15/2017  
CASE: V-2017-08
APPLICANT: O. David Chunn, Jr. and Lori Chunn, Owners 

ADDRESS: 1333 La Paz St. 

PROPERTY REFERENCE NO.: 08-2S-31-4000-000-038  
ZONING DISTRICT: MDR, Medium Density Residential district  
FUTURE LAND USE: MU-S, Mixed-Use Suburban

SUBMISSION DATA:
REQUESTED VARIANCE:

The Applicants are requesting a variance to reduce the side yard setback for a dock from
10' to 5'.

RELEVANT AUTHORITY:

Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance No. 96-3 as
amended), Section: DSM 
Chapt 2, Article 3

For any dock, boathouse structure, pier, or any part of extensions thereof, the minimum
setback line from the side property lines and riparian lines shall be ten percent of
the width of the lot where the side property lines intersect the mean high water
line (MHWL) (see exception in “f”, below). However, the minimum setback shall not be
less than five feet and a maximum of twenty five feet on each side. This setback
requirement is not intended to define an upland property owner's riparian and/or littoral
rights.
  
CRITERIA

Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance No. 96-3 as
amended), Section 2-6.3

CRITERION (1)
Special conditions and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the land,
structure or building and which are not applicable to other lands, structures or
buildings in the same zoning district.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

This existing dock was built in the footprint of a dock that was destroyed in Hurricane
Ivan. While the previous owner rebuilt the dock prior to the Applicant's purchase of the



Ivan. While the previous owner rebuilt the dock prior to the Applicant's purchase of the
property in 2015, the rebuild did not meet the current setback and was done without
permitting from the County. The length of time from the destruction to the rebuild
exceeded the 365 day window to replace a non-conforming structure following an
act-of-God.

CRITERION (2)
The special conditions and circumstances do not result from the actions of the
applicant.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The Applicant's bought the property without knowledge that the dock had been rebuilt
without permitting. They did not create the non-conforming status that requires a
variance to allow permitting.

CRITERION (3)
Granting the variance requested will not confer on the applicant any special
privilege that is denied by this land development code to other lands, buildings or
structures in the same zoning district.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

Granting this request would allow the dock in a historical footprint in the same manner
as other properties in the area.

CRITERION (4)
Strict application of the provisions of the land development code would deprive
the applicant of rights commonly enjoyed by other properties in the same zoning
district under the terms of the land development code and would create an
unnecessary and undue hardship on the applicant..

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

Strict application of the code in this instance would create an undue and unearned
practical hardship for the Applicants.

CRITERION (5)
The variance granted is the minimum variance that will make possible the
reasonable use of the land, building or structure .

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The requested variance is the minimum necessary to allow permitting of this existing
structure.

CRITERION (6)



CRITERION (6)
The granting of the variance will be consistent with the general intent and
purpose of the land development code and that such variance will not be injurious
to the area or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare.

FINDING OF FACT:

A variance allowing this dock to remain within the historical footprint should not be
detrimental to the public welfare.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
STAFF RECOMMENDS:

Staff finds that this variance request does meet all of the required criteria for granting of
a variance. 

BOA DECISION
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT FINDINGS:

Attachments
V-2017-08



 

 

 

 

 

V-2017-08 
 

 



BU

T TO N
WI

LL
OW

TRL

MOROSO DR

DAYTONA DR

LA
 P

AZ S
T

SAN
SEBASTIAN

C IR

SEBRING DR

W
AT

KINS
TR

L

L ILLIA N H WY

N BLUE

ANGEL PKWY

BAYOU
MARCUSPERDIDO

BAY

PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 1,000 2,000 3,000

Ft

V-2017-08
LOCATION MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.

Andrew Holmer



Con

Con

Con

Con
MDR

MDR

MDR

MDR

BAYOU
MARCUS

PERDIDO
BAY

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 200 400 600

Ft

V-2017-08
500' RADIUS ZONING

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.

Andrew Holmer

LA
PA

Z ST

LA
PA

Z ST



P
P

MU-S

MU-S

MU-S MU-S

MU-S

MU-S

BAYOU
MARCUS

PERDIDO
BAY

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 200 400 600

Ft

V-2017-08
FUTURE LAND USE

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.

Andrew Holmer

LA
PA

Z ST

LA
PA

Z ST



LA
 P

AZ S
T

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 50 100 150

Ft

V-2017-08
AERIAL MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.

Andrew Holmer



Public Hearing Sign



Looking West



Looking West



Looking North



Looking South



Last Updated: 01/14/16

Escambia County Planning and Zoning
Development Services Department

3363 West Park Place

Pensacola, FL 32505

Phone: (850) 595-3475 • Fax: (850) 595-3481

http://myescambia.com/business/ds

Board of Adjustment Application i i
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY -Case Number: V^ZfJH ^Accepted by: BOA Meeting: lJJ|bjl/»

Condition Use Request for:

Variance Request for: /-^> <l/CS/c/& SGJjh&C Jk.

1. Contact Information:

A. Property Owner/Applicant: <*7. (D^Ut J (~~ n<^l HH.J7*r oH d C.*> Ki QJlijHh
Mailing Address: I~33s> l_o, Pcf~z_ Sj^fe € /, f^h £<$£*>/<*, P7 C

y • -—~*y
cell: ggjr 3c gr /g 9 6?e3^ofeBusiness Phone: '

Email: <o cfC Aof h* (L> a HsM. I• C^ *"

B. Authorized Agent (if applicable):

Mailing Address:

Business Phone:

Email:

/i/q

Cell:

Note: Owner must complete the attached Agent Affidavit. If there is more than one owner, each owner must

complete an Agent Affidavit. Application will be voided if changes to this application are found.

2. Property Information:

A. Existing Street Address: /SJ^Z.^ fi<=> z, S"^ge^/r^^^4 Z"^-
Parcel ID (s): A^^^J- & n 7'? L^'7O C^> Q ~3<2ST* &

'. \/3 <=?cr*> o^ 3*>B. Total acreage of the subject property: CfpfiVJ K

C. Existing Zoning: PpA</g,»f//<* / yv\^ ^ ^ .f9%
FLU Category: MU" S

D. Is the subject property developed (if yes, explain): ^/cf S A g ^^ <a- cc/^ X

E. Sanitary Sewer: Septic:

-2-

C> Ovo





















   
Board of Adjustment   6. B.           
Meeting Date: 11/15/2017  
CASE: CU-2017-11
APPLICANT: Mary Palmer, Agent for Daniel and Deborah Carpenter,

Owner 

ADDRESS: 2700 Block Century Boulevard 

PROPERTY REFERENCE NO.: 27-4N-31-1000-000-003  
ZONING DISTRICT: RR, Rural Residential  
FUTURE LAND USE: Ag, Agriculture  
OVERLAY DISTRICT: N/A 

SUBMISSION DATA:
REQUESTED CONDITIONAL USE:

The applicant is seeking conditional use approval to construct a 350 foot
telecommunications tower in Rural Residential (RR) zoning district.

RELEVANT AUTHORITY:
Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance 96-3 as amended),
Section:3-2.3(c)(3)e Rural Residential district.

(c) Conditional Use
e. Public utility structures greater than 150 feet in height, and telecommunications towers
of any height, excluding any industrial uses.

CRITERIA:
Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance 96-3 as amended),
Section 2-6.4

CRITERION (a)
General compatibility. The proposed use can be conducted and operated in a
manner that is compatible with adjacent properties and other properties in the
immediate area.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The proposed use can be conducted and operated in a manner that is compatible with
adjacent properties and other properties in the immediate area. The existing uses in the
area are primarily agriculture. Most of the property in the area is currently zoned
Agriculture and Rural Residential which are vacant parcels.  The closest residential use
in the area is over 500 feet from the cell tower location on the parcel.



CRITERION (b)
Facilities and services. Public facilities and services, especially those with
adopted levels of service, will be available, will provide adequate capacity to
serve the proposed use consistent with capacity requirements.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

Applicant states power is the only service that will be required. The project will be further
reviewed at the Site Plan Review Process.

CRITERION (c)
On-site circulation. Ingress to and egress from the site and its structures will be
sufficient, particularly regarding vehicle and pedestrian safety and convenience,
efficient traffic flow and control, on-site parking and loading, and emergency
vehicle access.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The proposed use does not appear to have a designated ingress/egress. All
requirements for access will be reviewed at the Site Plan Review Process.

CRITERION (d)
Nuisances and hazards. The scale, intensity, and operation of the use will not
generate unreasonable noise, glare, dust, smoke, odor, vibration, electrical
interference, or other nuisances or hazards for adjoining properties and other
properties in the immediate area.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

Staff found no nuisances or hazards to the adjoining properties and other properties in
the immediate area. The applicant has provided a Fall Zone letter that states that the
tower would not be a hazard to adjacent properties as proposed.

CRITERION (e)
Solid waste. All on site solid waste containers will be appropriately located for
functional access, limited off-site visibility and minimal odor and other nuisance
impacts.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

No solid waste containers are proposed for this site and will be reviewed during the Site
Plan Review Process.

CRITERION (f)
Screening and buffering. Where not otherwise required by the LDC, screening and



Screening and buffering. Where not otherwise required by the LDC, screening and
buffering will be provided if appropriate to the proposed use and site.

FINDINGS OF FACT:

The area currently is wooded as well as the adjacent parcels. There are no residential
uses within 500 feet of the tower site.

CRITERION (g)
Signs and lighting. All exterior signs and lights, whether attached or freestanding,
will be compatible with adjoining properties and other properties in the immediate
area, especially regarding glare and traffic safety.

FINDINGS OF FACT:

There are no residential uses within 500 feet of the tower site on the parcel. Applicant
states any signage and lighting will be in regulations with the FAA and FCC regulations.

CRITERION (h)
Site characteristics. The size, shape, location and topography of the site appear
adequate to accommodate the proposed use, including setbacks, intensity, bulk,
height, open space and aesthetic considerations.

FINDINGS OF FACT:

The project parcel has access from Century Blvd. and is a heavily wooded 252 (+/-)
acres running north and south. It should accommodate the setbacks and height of the
cell tower.

CRITERION (i)
Use requirements. The proposed use complies with any additional conditional use
requirements of the applicable zoning district, use, or other provisions of the LDC.

FINDINGS OF FACT:

Staff finds the proposed use will comply with all conditional use requirements of the
zoning district and use.

STAFF FINDINGS
Staff recommends approval of this conditional use application.

Attachments
CU-2017-11



 

 

 

 

 

CU-2017-11 
 

 



B RICK TON
RD

N
CE

NT
UR

Y
B LV

D

N
HI

GH
WA

Y
29

W ROACH RD

W BO GIA R D

S
PINE

BARREN
RD

COX

RD

E BOGIARD

BARTH R
D

MAIN
ST

C OTTON

L A K E RD

N
PINE

BARREN
RD

S U N
SH

INE

H IL
L R

D

G IB
SO

NRD

L AMBERTB RIDGE RD

HIG HW AY 164

S
CE

NT
UR

Y
BL

VD

EFFIE
RD

S
CE

NT
UR

Y
BL

VD

N
HI

GH
W

AY
29

PARCELS

PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL

MINOR ARTERIAL

COLLECTOR

LOCAL ROAD0 6,200 12,400 18,600
Ft

CU-2017-11
LOCATION

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.

John Fisher



W BOGIA RD

S 
CE

NT
UR

Y 
BL

VD
S 

CE
NT

UR
Y 

BL
VD

RR

Agr

RR

Agr

RR

RR

Agr

RR

PARCELS

PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL

MINOR ARTERIAL

COLLECTOR

LOCAL ROAD0 825 1,650 2,475
Ft

CU-2017-11
500' RADIUS 
ZONING MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.

John Fisher



W BOGIA RD

S 
CE

NT
UR

Y 
BL

VD
S 

CE
NT

UR
Y 

BL
VD

AG

RC

PARCELS

PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL

MINOR ARTERIAL

COLLECTOR

LOCAL ROAD0 825 1,650 2,475
Ft

CU-2017-11
500' RADIUS 

FLU
Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.

John Fisher



W BOGIA RD

S 
CE

NT
UR

Y 
BL

VD
S 

CE
NT

UR
Y 

BL
VD

PARCELS

PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL

MINOR ARTERIAL

COLLECTOR

LOCAL ROAD

WETLANDS_20060 825 1,650 2,475
Ft

CU-2017-11
WETLANDS

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.

John Fisher



Public Hearing Sign posted on site



Looking into subject parcel on Century Blvd



Another view looking into subject parcel on 
Century Blvd



Looking north from subject parcel 
along Century Blvd



Looking south from subject 
parcel 



Looking east from subject parcel across 
Century Blvd



r&A no^cooic)

Last Updated: 06/21/17

Escambia County Planning and Zoning
Development Services Department

3363 West Park Place

Pensacola, FL 32505

Phone: (850) 595-3475 • Fax: (850) 595-3481
http://mvescambia.com/businessids

Board of Adjustment Application

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY -Case Number:Co' -2017-11 Accepted by: A Ca^ BOA Meeting: '^lll

Conditional Use: request for: to allow the construction of a telecommunications facility greater than
150 and located within 500' of a residential area.

Variance Request for: 172' variance to allow the tower setback distance to be 178' instead of the
required 350'.

1. Contact Information:

A. Property Owner/Applicant:

Mailing Address: Daniel Carpenter and Deborah Carpenter

Business Phone:(850) 587-5968 Cejh

Email: unknown (physical add: 4820 Chestnut Rd, Molino, FL 32577)

B. Authorized Agent (if applicable): Baker Donelson Law Firm

Mailing Address:420 20th St N, Suite 1400, Birmingham, AL 35203

Business Phone: (205) 250-8353 Cell: (205) 568-6317

Email: mpalmer(abakerdonelson.com and nar(5)bakerdonelson.com

Noto:Ownermust comp/ete the attachedAgentAffidavit. If there is more than one owner, each owner

mustcomplete anAgentAffidavit. Application will be voided if changesto thisapplication are found.

2. Property Information:

A. Existing Street Address: 2401 South Century Blvd

Parrpl TD (<;); 77IVR1 1finnnnnm; Map 77-4N-31

B. Total acreage of the subject property: 252 acres

C. Existing Zoning: RR

FLU Category: RC

D. Is the subject property developed (if yes, explain): No

E. Sanitary Sewer: n/a Septic: n/a

2















































































































   
Board of Adjustment   6. C.           
Meeting Date: 11/15/2017  
CASE: CU-2017-12
APPLICANT: Jay Patel, Owner of Pavarti Lodging LLC 

ADDRESS: 6919 Pensacola Boulevard 

PROPERTY REFERENCE NO.: 27-1S-30-3101-006-037  
ZONING DISTRICT: HC/LI, Heavy Commercial and Light

Industrial district  

FUTURE LAND USE: C, Commercial  
OVERLAY DISTRICT: N/A 

SUBMISSION DATA:
REQUESTED CONDITIONAL USE:

Request a conditional use to allow the sale of alcohol within 1000' of a place of worship.
 
RELEVANT AUTHORITY:
Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance 96-3 as amended),
Section:4-7.5(e)

CRITERIA:
Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance 96-3 as amended),
Section 2-6.4
Sale of Alcohol, Section 4-7.5(e)

CRITERION (a)
General compatibility.  The proposed use can be conducted and operated in a
manner that is compatible with adjacent properties and other properties in the
immediate area.

If this is for the sale of alcohol within a 1000 ft of a place of worship or child care
facility; please explain a- e below:
a.The existing times of use of the places of worship or child care facilities coincide with
the hours of operation of the subject business.
b.The 1000-foot minimum distance is not achieved.
c.The conflicting uses are visible to each other.
d.Any on-premises consumption is outdoors.
e.Any conditions or circumstances mitigate any incompatibility.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

a. The applicant stated in the application the hours of operations will be 3:00 pm till



11:00 pm.
b. Within the 1000', there are two churches, two restaurants, hotels and motels,
commercial establishments, and single-family residences.
c. The subject parcel is directly south of Saint Matthew Lutheran Church and Smyrna
Baptist Church is located directly across Pensacola Blvd. The subject parcel and its
purposed use is in site of both churches.
d. The applicant stated all alcohol consumption will be within the confines of the building.
e. The applicant has not provided the days of operation. The customers of the hotel and
the members of the church may not have hours of operation that will coincide with each
other.

CRITERION (b)
Facilities and services.  Public facilities and services, especially those with
adopted levels of service, will be available, will provide adequate capacity to
serve the proposed use consistent with capacity requirements.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The facilities and services appear to provide adequate capacity to serve the proposed
use. This facility has operated as a hotel for many years. The applicant states that the
hotel has been in operations since 1972.

CRITERION (c)
On-site circulation.  Ingress to and egress from the site and its structures will be
sufficient, particularly regarding vehicle and pedestrian safety and convenience,
efficient traffic flow and control, on-site parking and loading, and emergency
vehicle access.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The existing ingress to and egress from the site and its structures appear to be sufficient
for the proposed use. Additional requirements for the proposed use such as parking will
be provided during the Site Plan Review process.

CRITERION (d)
Nuisances and hazards. The scale, intensity, and operation of the use will not
generate unreasonable noise, glare, dust, smoke, odor, vibration, electrical
interference, or other nuisances or hazards for adjoining properties and other
properties in the immediate area.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The business should not generate unreasonable noise, glare, dust, smoke, odor,
vibration, electrical interference, or other nuisances or hazards for adjoining properties
and other properties in the immediate area.

CRITERION (e)



Solid waste.  All on site solid waste containers will be appropriately located for
functional access, limited off-site visibility and minimal odor and other nuisance
impacts.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

Solid waste for the facility is currently provided and will be utilized for the proposed use.

CRITERION (f)
Screening and buffering.  Where not otherwise required by the LDC, screening
and buffering will be provided if appropriate to the proposed use and site.

FINDINGS OF FACT:

The subject property does not buffer any residential uses and the proposed use does
not require additional buffering. With regards to the conflicting uses, the church to the
north is buffered by a retention pond separating the two uses. The church to the east is
separated from the proposed use by the extensive right-of-way of Pensacola Blvd.

CRITERION (g)
Signs and lighting.  All exterior signs and lights, whether attached or freestanding,
will be compatible with adjoining properties and other properties in the immediate
area, especially regarding glare and traffic safety.

FINDINGS OF FACT:

All existing signs and lighting appear to be compatible with adjoining properties and other
properties in the area. All exterior signs and lights, whether attached or freestanding, will
be reviewed during the Site Plan Review process and must meet the LDC requirements
for the zoning.

CRITERION (h)
Site characteristics. The size, shape, location and topography of the site appear
adequate to accommodate the proposed use, including setbacks, intensity, bulk,
height, open space and aesthetic considerations.

FINDINGS OF FACT:

The characteristics of the site appear to adequately accommodate the proposed use.
The site characteristics for parking, setbacks and other considerations will be addressed
during the Site Plan Review process.

CRITERION (i)
Use requirements. The proposed use complies with any additional conditional use



Use requirements. The proposed use complies with any additional conditional use
requirements of the applicable zoning district, use, or other provisions of the LDC.

FINDINGS OF FACT:

The parcel is in HC/LI zoning district which allows restaurants and brewpubs, including
on-premise consumption of alcoholic beverages.

STAFF FINDINGS
Staff recommends that the Board approve the proposed Conditional Use request with
the following condition:

The project must meet all conditions imposed through the Development Review process.

Attachments
CU-2017-12



 

 

 

 

 

CU-2017-12 
 

 



W BURGESS RD

PENSACOLA
BLVD

S LOAN CIR

W OAKFIELD RD

DIAMOND DAIRY RD

W PINESTEAD RD

MELANIE DR

MILS TEAD ST

ALFONSO S T

BAKER ST

MA
XA

M 
ST

INTERSTATE
10 RAMP

SL
OA

N
CI

R

VIVIAN DR

VIOLET AVE

TINA AVE

W BURGESSRD

PENSACOLA
BL VD

PETUNIA AVE

LYDIA AVE

KENMORE RD

AP
PL

E 
ST

DOROTHY AVE

ANITA AVE
FUN CITY

BLVD
PARCELS

PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL

MINOR ARTERIAL

COLLECTOR

LOCAL ROAD0 300 600 900 1,200
Ft

CU-2017-12
LOCATION

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or su itable
for any use other  than that for  

which it was gathered.

Caleb MacCartee



W BURGESS RD

PENSACOLA
BLVD

SLOAN CIR

W OAKFIELD RD

DIAMONDDAIRY RD

W PINESTEAD RD

MELANIE DR

MILSTEAD ST

ALFONSO S
T

BAKER ST

INTERSTATE
10 RAMP

SL
OA

N
CI

R

V IV I AN
DR

VIOLET AVE

TINA
AVE

W BURGESSRD

PENSACOLA
BLVD

PETUNIA AVE

LYDIA AVE

KENMORE RD

AP
PL

E 
ST

DOROTHY AVE

ANITA AVE
FUN CITY

BLVD

HDMU

HC/LI

MDR
HC/LI

HC/LI

HC/LI
HDMU

MDR

MDR

MDR

HDMUHDMU

HC/LI

MDR

MDR

MDR

HDMU

MDR

HC/LI

HC/LI

MDR

HC/LI

MDR

HC/LI

HC/LI

MDR

MDR

MDR

HC/LI

HC/LI
HC/LI

1000' BUFFER

PARCELS

PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL

MINOR ARTERIAL

COLLECTOR

LOCAL ROAD0 320 640 960 1,280
Ft

CU-2017-12
1000' BUFFER

ZONING
Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or su itable
for any use other  than that for  

which it was gathered.

Caleb MacCartee



W BURGESS RD

PENSACOLA
BLVD

SLOAN CIR

W OAKFIELD RD

DIAMOND DAIRY RD

W PINESTEAD RD

MELANIE DR

MILSTEAD ST

ALFONSO S
T

BAKER ST

MA
XA

M 
ST

INTERSTATE
10 RAMP

SL
OA

N
CI

R

VIVIAN DR

VIOLET AVE

TINA AVE

W BURGESSRD

PENSACOLA
BLVD

PETUNIA AVE

LYDIA AVE

KENMORE RD

AP
PL

E 
ST

DOROTHY AVE

ANITA AVE
FUN CITY

BLVD

C

I

MU-U

1000' BUFFER

PARCELS

PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL

MINOR ARTERIAL

COLLECTOR

LOCAL ROAD0 320 640 960 1,280
Ft

CU-2017-12
1000' BUFFER

FUTURE LAND USE
Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or su itable
for any use other  than that for  

which it was gathered.

Caleb MacCartee



PENSACOLA
BLVD

SLOAN CIR

W BURG ES S
RD

W PINESTEAD RD

MELANIE DR

VIVIAN DR

MILSTEAD ST

ANITA AVE

BE
EL

ER
 S

T

VIOLET AVE

TINA AVE

PETUNIA AVE

PENSACOLA
BLVD

LYDIA AVE
KENM ORE RD

AP
PL

E 
ST

DOROTHY AVE

PARCELS

PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL

MINOR ARTERIAL

COLLECTOR

LOCAL ROAD0 250 500 750 1,000
Ft

CU-2017-12
AERIAL

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or su itable
for any use other  than that for  

which it was gathered.

Caleb MacCartee



W BURGESS RD

PENSACOLA
BLVD

S LOAN CIR

W OAKFIELD RD

DIAMOND DAIRY RD

W PINESTEAD RD

MELANIE DR

MILS TEAD ST

ALFONSO S T

BAKER ST

MA
XA

M 
ST

INTERSTATE
10 RAMP

SL
OA

N
CI

R

VIVIAN DR

VIOLET AVE

TINA AVE

W BURGESSRD

PENSACOLA
BL VD

PETUNIA AVE

LYDIA AVE

KENMORE RD

AP
PL

E 
ST

DOROTHY AVE

ANITA AVE
FUN CITY

BLVD
1000' BUFFER

PARCELS

PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL

MINOR ARTERIAL

COLLECTOR

LOCAL ROAD0 300 600 900 1,200
Ft

CU-2017-12
1000' BUFFER

AERIAL
Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or su itable
for any use other  than that for  

which it was gathered.

Caleb MacCartee



Notice of Public 
Hearing Sign



Looking West onto to site 
from Pensacola Blvd



Looking North from site 
along Pensacola Blvd



Looking East from site 
across Pensacola Blvd



Looking South from site 
along Pensacola Blvd



Last Updated: 06/21/17

Escambia County Planning and Zoning
Development Services Department

3363 West Park Place

Pensacola, FL 32505

Phone: (850) 595-3475 • Fax: (850) 595-3481

http://myescambia.com/business/ds

Board of Adjustment Application

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY -Case NumberVyVJ (JJIT"accepted by: IMlrr *BOA Meeting.W |y)| IT
Conditional Use Request for: Cc>^r7T£yvJ^ M£cT df LCQUD&- LfC&MsdfT RaavttT

Variance Request for: fclff PeMSAcalfi S\/.D PgN?A>tA. "FL 32Q?:T

1. Contact Information:

A. Property Owner/Applicant: ffogy/Vri LQE£)ir4^ ) iXL ,
Mailing Address: tfW PekSA-6&(A £(lgj> . fe^ACoU-fL ^ZtoT
Business Phone: fet) 1gj2L^JT2g, Cell: gSD -3RS - fTgO
Email: Qo^g> LRS, Cc

B. Authorized Agent (if applicable): SAirV\£.

Mailing Address: ___^_

Business Phone: Cell:

Email:

Note: Ownermust complete the attached AgentAffidavit. Ifthere is more than one owner, each owner must

complete anAgent Affidavit. Application will bevoided ifchanges to this application arefound.

2. Property Information:

A. Existing Street Address: Pjjj f^AjDVCpfa. !bl Vb -
Parcel ID (s): ____

B. Total acreage ofthe subject property: ^ £>

C. Existing Zoning:

FLU Category:

D. Is the subject property developed (if yes, explain): VE3> ^WVjgjr^u C\

|(Q unit O-A&'Q/U UQ1&U
E. Sanitary Sewer: U^ Septic: _^__

2




















	Agenda
	_13257
	Att1_Draft October 18, 2017 Board of Adjustment Resume Meeting Minutes
	V-2017-08
	Att1_V-2017-08
	V-2017-08
	Location Map
	Zoning Map
	FLU Map
	Aerial Map
	Photos
	Application
	Approval Conditions
	Proof of Ownership
	Boundary Survey

	CU-2017-11
	Att1_CU-2017-11
	CU-2017-11
	Location Map
	Zoning Map
	FLU Map
	Wetlands Map
	Photos
	Application
	Proof of Ownership
	Boundary Survey
	Lease Agreement
	FDOT Application
	Fall Zone Letter

	CU-2017-12
	Att1_CU-2017-12
	CU-2017-12
	Location Map
	Zoning Map
	FLU Map
	Aerial Map
	1,000' Buffer Map
	Photos
	Application
	Proof of Ownership
	Site Plan


